

## Ordway PTO Meeting: May 6, 2022

9:00-10:00 AM

In attendance: Erica Beyer, Robin Cimprich, Grier James, Shaun Baesman, Bob Black, Corinne Wolffe, Debra Dunn, Jackie Brasfield, Jeff Tracy, Kate Jaffe, Maggie Brown, Maribel Gordon, Meghan Shaffer, Sara Daubenberger, Shelby Stoner, Micaela Ross, Gina Stecher, Ariana Mohit

1. Welcome
2. Principal's Update – Debra Dunn
  - a. End of the school year is on the horizon – positive vibes coming from students and staff!
  - b. Peter Bang-Knudsen Listening Tour Session, 5/12, 8:30-9:30 AM at Ordway, open to all.
  - c. Rock project update – “All About You” is underway and on schedule. More rocks are needed if parents have any to donate.
3. Updated Bylaws Review / Adoption – PTO Secretary Stefanie Baldwin
  - a. Evolution of the bylaw updates, 2013-present.
  - b. New additions suggested from PTOCC
  - c. Discussion tabled for final approval and wording of bylaws' new positions (Co-President, El Velero Representative). Erica to schedule Special Meeting to discuss same (request for the meeting to be held in person)
4. Slate Vote of 2022-23 PTO Positions – Erica Bayer
  - a. Motion to approve nominees for existing Officer positions by Grier.
    - i. Seconded by Robin.

b. Motion passes, 2022-2023 positions elected for existing Officers.

5. Treasurer's Report – Robin Cimprich

a. March and April monthly reports.

6. Introductions of new faces at today's meeting

a. Shelby Stoner – incoming EV Rep

b. Bob Black – incoming Treasurer

c. Jeff Tracy – new parent this year (3 rd grade)

7. Communications Report – Kate Jaffe

a. Upcoming Newsletter will include: bike to school day 5/20, school-wide carnival

5/20, field day 6/15, 4 th grade graduation, overview of Treasurer's report,

introduction of new Board members.

8. Enrichment – Gina Stecher

a. Recess dance classes resuming next Wed., 5/11

b. Recycling program continuing

c. Basketball hoops (planned install TBD)

9. El Velero Update – Ariana Mohit

a. EV Field Day at Fay Bay (5/26), for all EV families and students

b. Flamenco dancers as potential future fundraiser or enrichment event (both offsite and onsite)

10. Volunteers Needed/Upcoming – Micaela Ross and Maribel Gordon

a. Breakfast/Lunch Duty – various levels of need outstanding for May/June

2

b. School Garden + Campus Beautification – Ordway Parent Volunteer Kristin

Dafoe leading a clean-up/beautification on 5/14, 10 AM-Noon

c. Enrichment – Gina, Shaun

d. Bike-to-School Day – Before and After School, 5/20, various

e. Carnival – 5/20, 5-7 PM at Ordway: Led by Co-Chairs Gillian Macdonald and/or

Jodi Fischer TBD – See updates below

f. Field Day – June 15 th – Committee formed

g. Last Day of School Celebration – June 16th

11. Site Counsel – Shaun Baesman

a. No meetings to date, but restarting (date TBD)

12. Yearbook – COMPLETE and at Olympic for printing (shout out to Tanith, thank you!)

13. General Event Updates:

a. Carnival – 5/20

i. High School support being secured for set-up, clean-up, and various carnival stations such as face painting.

ii. Games, treats, bouncy houses, face painting, prizes, DJ, jump-roping team performance, bring a picnic dinner!

iii. Posters, Flyers, and targeted Ordway-only social media activity scheduled this week.

b. Bike to School Day – 5/20 – Parent Jill Anderson leading with 2 nd grade teacher

Jennifer Burlingame.

c. Field Day – 6/15

i. Parent volunteer group signed up to support Mr. Wheeler’s plan for this all-school, end-of-year student event.

d. End-of-Year “Graduation of 4 th Graders”/celebration of all students for making it through a momentous back-to-school year.

14. Other New Business

15. Adjourn

a. Motion by Shaun, seconded by Robin. Adjourned 11:02 AM.